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BY E-MAIL 
 
December 10, 2019 
 
Dennis Wong 
Dentons Canada LLP 
77 King Street West, Suite 400 
Toronto-Dominion Centre 
Toronto ON  M5K 0A1 
dennis.wong@dentons.com 
 
 
Dear Mr. Wong:  
 
Re: Request for Extension to File Argument-in-Chief  

Corporation of the Town of Marathon (Town of Marathon) 
North Shore LNG Project (Project) 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2018-0329 

 
This letter is in response to your request dated December 9, 2019 for a one-day 
extension to December 11, 2019 for the Town of Marathon to file its argument-in-chief 
with the OEB and serve it on OEB staff and all intervenors. The Town of Marathon 
submitted that it does not expect that the granting of the extension will prejudice the 
ability of OEB staff and intervenors to file their submissions on January 6, 2020. The 
Town of Marathon also submitted that the granting of this extension will not necessitate 
any changes as to the overall procedural schedule. 
 
The Town of Marathon’s request for a one-day extension to December 11, 2019 to file 
its argument-in-chief is granted.  
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary 
 
c: Parties in EB-2018-0329 
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